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Request for Information
| write further to your request FOI ID 44999 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -
Off Framework Agency
Your request is set out below:
For the 6-month period ending 30th June 2024, can you please provide:
1. Total Off Framework Agency Spend for Nursing and Midwifery staff
None
2. Total hours filled by Off Framework agencies
None

3. Alist of all Off-Framework agencies utilised by the Trust for nursing and midwifery and a breakdown of
each ward or department and total number of shifts for each non-framework agency

None

4. Alist of Agency suppliers with a day charge rate of over £40 across any nursing/midwifery speciality
Arthur Rai Medical Services

5. Alist of Agency suppliers with a night charge rate of over £45 across any nursing/midwifery speciality
Arthur Rais Medical Services
Aspect Healthcare
Athona

MSI Recruitment
Medicure Professionals
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6. Alist of any Off-Framework suppliers that have ongoing block booking arrangements for nursing and
Midwifery staff with your Trust within the identified time frame (1.1.2024 - 30.6.2024)

None

| confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a
decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department





